Republic of the Philippines

. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

‘Regional Field Office 10
Antonio Luna St, Cagayan de Oro City
Telephone No. (088) 856275355
Email Address: agri10cdo@pmail.com

November 16, 2020

MEMORANDUM ORDER |

NO.

Serics of 2020

FOR: SECRETARY, DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

FROM: REGIONAL EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE,
REGIONAL FIELD QFFICE 10

SUBJECT: REGIONAL MENTAL __GUIDELINE 1E N

iS_OF 2020, OTHERWISE KNOWN AS _THE

“GUIDELINES ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF NATIONAL LIVESTOCK
PROGRAM'S BAYANIHAN ACT 1l STIMULUS E
INVOLVING EXTERNAL STAKEHOULDERS AND BENEF "

Pursuant to Memarandum Order No. 35, Series of 2020, issuing the guidelines on the

implementation of programs and projects of the National Livestock Program (NLP) under
the Bayanihan Act I Stimulus Package for Agriculture, specifically on the components
that invelve external stakeholders as partner implementers, the Regional Supplemental
Guidelines for Region 10 herein provides that:

“YI1 BENEFICIARIES QUALIFICATIONS, REQUIREMENTS, AND SELECTION
PROCESS

The implementation of projects with Donation objects of expenditure in f""
components shall invelve the procurement of cattle and drugs and bfotogrcs
by the DA Unit, and/or the transfer of funds, from the smd.DA' umt. where
the funds are lodged, to the cligible and selected partner entity identified as
heneficiary or cooperator. xxx”
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